

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- DAO / CAO : 2D / 3D and image editing on PC
- Architectural sensitivity
- · Specialized on small scale projects

PERSONNAL SKILLS

Creative spirit
Reliable and professional
Organized
Time management
Team player
Fast learner
Motivated

SOFTWARE

Autocad 2D / 3D Sketchup pro / VRAY TRIAL Kitchen Draw Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Microsoft Office

LANGUAGE

Arabic : Mother language Frensh : Spoken and written English : Spoken and written

Italian : Level B2

acrylic and water color painting
- Sketch - Sculpture - Guitar - Tavel

CONTACT

P: (+216) 20 392 003 E: mariem.lasalle@gmail.com

SOCIAL



fb.me/marieswilem



@swilemmeryam93



@swilemmeryam

meryamswilem1473505551/fr



SWILEM MERYAM

INTERIOR DESIGNER/PAINTER

ABOUT

II am a 24-year-old designer and layout artist who is passionate about interior design, architecture, sketching, graphic design, photography, with skills in arts, looking for a job as an INTERIOR DESIGNER where I can contribute my talent.

WORK EXPERIENCE



INTERIOR DESIGNER - COMMERCIAL

ART GROUPE wood's Company | Dec 2016 - 2018 (1 year and 6 months)

- Design of kitchens, walk-in wardrobes and doors in different types of wood
- Meet the customers and give more sensation than they hoped
- Conduct on-site investigations and make suggestions
- Provide sketch proposals and cost estimates
- Assist customers in the selection of (door-dressing-kitchen) design, shade, nature of wood,according to the constraints and the demands
- Place material orders on behalf of the client
- Take photographs before / after for the client and the company



INTERNSHIP AS AN INTERIOR DESIGNER

RH DESIGN Apr 2016 - Nov 2016 (7 month)

- -Relevant plans, preparation of layout boards, masonry, furnishing and preparation of quotation following the choice of materials (tiling, painting, bathroom, kitchen, electricity, furniture etc.)
- Renovation of private apartments.
- · Design of rooms with different themes
- Direct and regular contact with suppliers of decoration materials (catalogs, samples, etc.)



INTERNSHIP AS AN INTERIOR DESIGNER

TANIT ARCHIDECOR Jul 2014 - Aug 2014 (1 month)

- Find the best proposals regarding the layout of spaces and subspaces.
- to choose the best to make all space dead and inexpressive in living space, effective and practical.
- Transfer plans to photoshop to have a clearer visual on textures and colors



EDUCATION

CANADIAN INSTITUTE OF THE ARTS - LASALLE COLLEGE -TUNIS

- Bachelor of interior design | 2013 2016
- Graduated with honor, Having a scholarship of 80% at INTER-DEC college in Montreal in interior design.



ITALIAN CULTURAL CENTER - DANTE ALLEGHIERI

• Italian language - level B2 | 2016 - 2017

AWARDS

- THE BEST PORTFOLIO OF THE YEAR 2016 IN INTERIOR DESIGN LASALLE College and other member campuses in the LCI Education network
- 3 CERTIFICATES OF MERIT AT LASALLE COLLEGE
- SECOND BEST GRADUATED IN LASALLE COLLEGE OF THE YEAR 2016